

ADANI BRAHMA SYNERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd Office: Block-C, Flat No. 53, Flatted Factory Complex, Jhandewalan, New Delhi- 110055

Corporate Office: Plot No. 83, Sector 32, Institutional Area, Gurugram- 122001

CIN No. U45200DL2017PTC317052 | T: +91-1244941800 | F: +91-1244941810 | E: compliance@brahmare.co.in

To,

Hon'ble Chairman

Haryana Real Estate Regulatory Authority,
Gurugram.

Subject: Undertaking for not requirement of NOC in reference of Project Temp Id.- RERA-GRG-PROJ-2024-2025

Sir,

This is in reference to registration of Temp Id as abovesaid. We hereby undertake as follows:

1. That permission for Tree Cutting or NOC is not required with respect to abovesaid project as there are no trees on the Plots where project is proposed to be developed.
2. That proposed project does not fall within ambit of natural conservation zone, so NOC is required in this regard.
3. That NOC for Power Line shifting is not required with respect to abovesaid project as there is no requirement of Power line shifting on the Plots where project is proposed to be developed.
4. That HUDA (HSVP) construction water NOC is not required with respect to abovesaid project.

For Adani Brahma Synergy Pvt Ltd



Authorized Signatory